(Unit Letter Head)

MEMORANDUM THRU Channels

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ADJUTANT GENERAL, ATTN:  WV-JFHQ-HAGR, 1703 Coonskin Drive, Charleston, WV  25311

FROM: (Unit/CC)

SUBJECT: Application for Voluntary Retirement

1. References:

   a. AFI 36-3203, Service Retirements.
   b. AFI 36-3209, Separation and Retirement Procedures for ANG and AF Reserve Members.
    c.  ANGI 36-101, The Active Guard/Reserve Program. 

2. I __________________ have read the reference above that applies to me and wish to apply for retirement effective:  _____________.

3. I will have accumulated 20 years of Active Federal Service for retirement on ______________.  
4. I wish to take ______ days of terminal leave, which will begin ____________.  My last day of duty will be___________________.
5. I am requesting ____ days of Permissive Temporary Duty (PTDY) during the following time periods: ________________.    

6. I understand that I will be required to receive a retirement physical examination.  
7.  I may be contact at (unit number), or (home number) (and email address). 

My home mailing address is:     _____________________________.

My mailing address upon retirement is: ______________________ .


SIGNATURE BLOCK

